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From: Merz, Yoshiko

Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 9:30 AM

To: of-kura@dol.hi-ho.ne.jp; kenjo-n@mbox.kyoto-inet.or.jp

Cc: koji@k-mdr.com; Dr. Jitsuhiro Yamada <yamada@cjimc-hp.jp>; nac.nac.nac@jcom.home.ne.jp;
Chikao Suzuki <chikao3@icloud.com>; lion.shikina@future.ocn.ne.jp

Subject: FW: International Director Vacancy EFFEEZERFEICEAL T
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From: Kingsbury, David <David.Kingsbury@Ilionsclubs.org>

Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2023 11:41 AM

To: Sheehan, Brian <Brian.Sheehan@lionsclubs.org>; Alexander, Douglas
<Douglas.Alexander@lionsclubs.org>; Hill, Patti <Patti.Hill@lionsclubs.org>; Oliveira, Fabricio
<Fabricio.Oliveira@lionsclubs.org>; Singh, AP <AP.Singh@lionsclubs.org>; Apeland, Ben <

Cc: Ahuja, Sanjeev <Sanjeev.Ahuja@lionsclubs.org>; Daou, Rebecca <Rebecca.Daou@lionsclubs.org>;
Rizzo, Catie <Catie.Rizzo@lionsclubs.org>; Ben, Susan <Susan.Ben@lionsclubs.org>; Wallace, Matthew
<Matthew.Wallace@lionsclubs.org>; Keough, Caroline <Caroline.Keough@lionsclubs.org>; Hartje, Kyle
<Kyle.Hartje@lionsclubs.org>; Mason, Noel <Noel.Mason@lionsclubs.org>; Montgomery, Jon
<Jon.Montgomery@lionsclubs.org>; Marks, Mindy <Mindy.Marks@|lionsclubs.org>; Hervey, Dan
<Dan.Hervey@lionsclubs.org>; Mach, Jennifer <Jennifer.Mach@lionsclubs.org>; Krafcisin, James
<James.Krafcisin@lionsclubs.org>; Keller, Diane <Diane.Keller@lionsclubs.org>; Kural, Monika
<Monika.Kural@lionsclubs.org>; ODonnell, Heather <Heather.ODonnell@lionsclubs.org>;
yamada@cjimc-hp.jp

Subject: RE: International Director Vacancy

Dear Members of the International Board of Directors,

Please allow this email to confirm that Koji Tsurushima, copied herein, has received unanimous support
to fill the vacancy in the office of International Director for the remainder of the 2022-2024 term.
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As approved by the vote of the board, International Director Tsurushima shall serve on the Convention
Committee and International Director Mathanagopal shall serve on the Membership Development
Committee for the remainder of the year.

Thank you for your prompt attention in this matter.
Kindest regards,

David Kingsbury

General Counsel & Secretary // CIPP-E
Legal Division

Lions Clubs International
+1.630.468.6732 // direct
+1.630.706.9081 // fax
www.lionsclubs.org

#KindnessMatters

facebook // youtube // twitter

Serving a

Lions International World in Need

IMPORTANT:

This electronic mail message and any attachments contain information intended for the exclusive use of
the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is proprietary,
privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any viewing, copying, disclosure or distribution of this
information may be subject to legal restriction or sanction. Please notify the sender, by electronic mail
or telephone, of any unintended recipients and delete the original message without making any copies.
This message and any attachments are not intended to be tax advice, however, if this message or any
attachments contain advice with respect to a Federal tax matter subject to the Internal Revenue Service
Circular 230, such advice is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of
avoiding any penalties that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue Code. Thank you for your
cooperation.
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